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Robert C. Scull
December 14, 2023

Jared Schippers, PE
jared@albertsonengineering.com
Albertson Engineering Inc.

3202 West Main Street, Suite C
Rapid City SD 57702

RE:  Whitewood Creek Restoration, Deadwood SD
Sites 1C, 2A, 2B, 3A, & 3B
Cost Proposal #03 — Modify Storm Sewer Inlet Phase 1C (additional work)

Dear Jared,

We are pleased to provide you with the following proposal for cost changes related to additional work
to connect an existing storm sewer pipe into the inlet located at STA 1+38 in the parking lot in Phase
1C. The existing storm sewer pipe was unknown and needed to be connected into the precast inlet.

The additional cost includes time to modify the precast inlet and provide a concrete collar to connect

the existing pipe to the inlet. No additional working days are requested with this change.

Total Increase for Cost Proposal #03: $1,350.33

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this proposal and should you have any questions
or comments please don'’t hesitate to contact our office.

Kind Regards,
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Reid Hansen
Project Manager
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